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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 1:39 PM
To: '‘Kerr, Shanta K [ICG-CPBY

Subject: RE: Letter of change of contact

MAGICA HOLDINGS IL.C
Florida document number M05000005726
*—n—'-_——_---_-.—__——_‘

Thank you for the clarification. We are forwarding your mailing address change request for the abave LIC to the proper section so that
this can be updated.

Thank you.
Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minntes to provide feedback on the gualily of servive you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed 1o continuonsly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to yon. Simply click on the link 1o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank
you in advance for your parficipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: bttp:/ [ survey.dos.state fl.us/ index.aspalenail=corphelp(@dos.state.fl.ns
From: Kerr, Shanta K [ICG-CPB] [mailto:shanta. k. kerr@citi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, Angust 18, 2010 1:36 PM

To: corphelp

Subgect: RE: Letter of change of contact

See contents of letter sent via fax:

Via Telefax: 850.245.6014

Via Email

16 August, 2010

Florida Depariment of Stale

Division of Corporations

usA

At Customer Services

Dear Sirs:




y -
.

Re: Magica Holdings I.I.C

Please be advised that effective immediately all documents related lo the referenced vehicle shonld be addressed to the following:
Hendrik Veerway

13123 SW 641h CT

Mzami, FI1, 33156

Us.A.

Kindly return a copy of this letter as your acknowledgerient of receipt of this notice.  If you require anyihing further, please let us know.

Sincerely,

Shanta K. Kerr

Senior Associale

From: corpbelp [marlto:corphelp(@dos. state fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, Augnst 18, 2010 1:11 PM
To: Kerr, Shanta K [ICG-CPB]

Subject: RE: Letter of change of contact

Please reply to this e-mail and let us know specifically what the "letter of change of contact’ was in regard 1o, so that we may direct you lo
the proper section.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minntes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is conmmitted to continonsly assessing and
improving the leve! and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "IDOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank
_you in advance Jor your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: bitp:] [ survey.dos.state.fl.us{ index.aspxcZemail= corphelp(@dos.state.fl.us

From: Kerr, Shanta K [ICG-CPB] [mailto:shanta. k. kerrf@citi.con]
Sent: Wednesday, Augnst 18, 2010 1:08 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Letter of change of contact

Ms. Rivers,




,
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Sorry, 1t was actually sent via fax 850 245 6014 last week. If it should also be sent via matl, kindly provide proper address.

Shanta

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, Angnst 18, 2010 12:54 PM
To: Kerr, Shanta K [ICG-CPB]

Subject: RE: Latter of change of contact

‘Thank you jor letting us know.
Take care.
Lee Revers, Interner Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service
_you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
Jeedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of

State, is commutted to continnonsly assessing and improving the level

and qualily of services provided fo you. Simply click on the link to the

"DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your
participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
bttp:/ [ survey.dos.state.flus/ index. aspxZemail=corp be[p(@dos. state fl.us

From: Kerr, Shanta K [ICG-CPB] [mailta:shanta. k. kerr@uiti.com]
Semt: Wednesday, Augrst 18, 2010 12:52 PAM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Letter of change of contact

Dear My, Mitchell,

This document is being sent via air mail, but was sent via emal for
expediency only.

Regards,
Shanta

----- Original Message-----

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, Angust 18, 2010 10:59 AM
To: Kerr, Shanta K [ICG-CPB]

Subject: RE: Letter of change of contact
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Due to viruses, we cannot open an attachment sent via email, Please
email back with your question, concerns, or comments and the Division of

Corporations will be happy to be of any assistance.

Thank You
Cathy Mitchel/
Internet Access

Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the gnality of service
_you recerved from our siaf]. The Florida Department of State values yonr
Jeedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida [nterim Secretary of

State, is commiitted to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the

"DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your
particpation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http:[ [ survey.dos.state.fl.us/ index.aspx@email=corphelp@dos.state fl.us

From: Kerr, Shanta K [ICG-CPB] [mailfo:shanta. k. keri@citi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, Angnst 18, 2010 10:57 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Letter of change of contact

FYT

Regards,
Shanta



